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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. 901550
for

Enterprise Content Management Support 
& Development Services
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on April 12, 2017 and April 13, 2017
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions

Q1) What format should bid responses be submitted?  
A1) Bid responses must be submitted online through the Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal by 2:00 p.m. on May 11, 2017.  Please refer to pages 22-24 of the RFP, Section S (SUBMITTAL OF BIDS) and Section T (RESPONSE FORMAT) for bid submittal requirements.
Q2) What is the contract term for this RFP?
A2) The contract term for this RFP is three years with the option to renew for an additional two-year term.
Q3) Will bidders be allowed to list personnel from Alameda County’s Information Technology Department (ITD) as current and former references?
A3) The County recommends that bidders list current and former references outside of Alameda County’s Information Technology Department (ITD).
Q4) Will you be releasing a list of the attendees for the bidders conferences?
A4) Yes.  Please see Exhibit C – Vendor List at the end of this addendum.
Q5) How will the County differentiate amongst other contracts that possibly overlap in the scope of work?  For example, the eGIS contract required some ECM needs.
A5) The County would like to keep the projects separate as each contract is different.  However, there are cases where the scope of work covers multiple areas e.g. GIS project requiring ECM work.  ITD anticipates flexibility to fund the project via multiple contracts or use the contract representing the primary volume of work.

Q6) Will the contractor for this RFP be required to adhere to the rate structure of this RFP if another contract requires ECM work under another contractor?
A6) The County is seeking to obtain the lowest rate possible.
Q7) If a project requires resources from two different contracts, for example, the eGIS contract and the ECM contract, which contract will be used for the project?
A7) It will be a case-by-case basis.  The County would like to keep the contracts separate.  However, if a specific project requires work from another area, the County would reserve the right to use the contract where the bulk of the work falls.
Q8) Will the County purchase software and maintenance of the software programs, such as purchasing additional licenses or maintenance renewals, through the contract resulting from this RFP?
A8) No.  The County will not be purchasing additional licenses or maintenance renewals through the contract resulting from this RFP.
Q9) Will the County consider using an alternate ECM Cloud-Based Solution that would link with FileNet?
A9) The County is currently looking to continue the use of FileNet ECM.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	RS Computer Association
3875 Hopyard Road, #170

Pleasanton, CA 94588
	Rakesh Shah
	Phone: 510-376-4311

	
	
	
	E-Mail: rshah@rscompass.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	2. 
	RS Computer Association

3875 Hopyard Road, #170

Pleasanton, CA 94588
	Eureka Lord
	Phone: 510-795-7722

	
	
	
	E-Mail: elord@rscompass.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	3. 
	Tech Mahindra
4965 Preston Park Boulevard, #500

Plano, TX 75093
	Arpit Shastri
	Phone: 224-616-7440

	
	
	
	E-Mail: arpit.shastri@techmahindra.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901550 – Enterprise Content Management Support 

& Development Services
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm.

This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFP No. 901550 - Enterprise Content Management Support & Development Services

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	State
	Email

	RS Computer Associates LLC
	Rakesh Shah
	(510) 376-4311
	3875 Hopyard Rd., Ste 170
	Pleasanton
	CA
	rmshah@rscompass.com

	RS Computer Associates LLC
	Eureka Lord
	(510) 795-7722
	3875 Hopyard Rd., Ste 170
	Pleasanton
	CA
	elord@rscompass.com

	HR Management Corp. Inc.
	Clarence Hunt
	(510) 267-0575
	462 Elwood Avenue, Suite 9
	Oakland
	CA
	cahuntjr@sbcglobal.net

	DeVine Consulting Inc
	Jeffrey Devine
	(510) 713-8800
	39300 Civic Center Dr, Ste 130
	Fremont
	CA
	jeffd@devineco.com

	TechScribe Communications
	Pam May
	(510) 891-1981
	4096 Piedmont Ave, Ste 302
	Oakland
	CA
	pam@sustainablecopywriter.com

	Tech Mahindra
	Arpit Shastri
	(224) 616-7440
	4965 Preston Park Blvd #500
	Plano 
	TX
	arpit.shastri@techmahindra.com

	Western Integrated Systems
	James E. Hughes
	(415) 989-1777 x714
	3640 Grand Avenue, Suite 100
	Oakland
	CA
	Jim.Hughes@westint.com

	GRM Document Management
	Sue Wodarski
	510-933-4228
	41099 Boyce Road
	Fremont
	CA
	swodarski@grmdocument.com


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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